

September 16, 2020

The safety of our members and staff remain our top priority; therefore, our 53rd Annual Meeting will focus on the state of the Credit Union, including a review of our financial statements. There will be no food or door prizes. Masks will be required. Due to capacity restrictions, the annual meeting will be limited to a total of 150 attendees. You will need to register to secure a spot at the meeting:
<https://jeffersonfinancialfcuannualmeeting.eventbrite.com>

Dear Jefferson Financial Federal Credit Union Member,

Jefferson Financial FCU's 53rd Annual meeting is scheduled for 10:00 AM on Saturday, September 26, 2020 at The Four Columns in Harvey, Louisiana.

Each year the Board of Directors appoints a nominating committee to nominate members to serve on the Board. Five individuals have been nominated this year. Three board seats are open for a three-year term and one board seat is open for a one-year term; therefore, voting members should cast their votes by selecting a total of four (4) directors.

Any member wishing to run for the Board of Directors must secure a petition from the Credit Union and secure at least 500 signatures from members in good standing. A signed certificate must also be completed, stating that they will serve if elected. Lastly, the nominee must also provide a short biography. All nominations by petition must be delivered to Jefferson Financial's main office, 7701 Airline Drive, Metairie, Louisiana no later than August 17, 2020 to be valid. There will be no nominations from the floor at the Annual Meeting.

We encourage you to vote for our 2020 Board of Directors by using the ballot boxes placed at all Jefferson Financial branch offices from Monday, September 14th through Monday, September 21st, 2020 during regular business hours. Voting will also be available prior to the start of our Annual Meeting from 8:30am to 10:00am at The Four Columns on September 26th. Votes will be tallied and the results will be presented by end of business on Monday, September 28th.

Thank you for your support of Jefferson Financial Federal Credit Union.

Sincerely,



Nathan Winesberry
Board Secretary



LLOYD CLARK (Incumbent)

Education:

- Southern University Baton Rouge, B.S. Degree (1970)
- Nicholls State University, M. Ed. Degree (1978)
- Tulane, Loyola and University of New Orleans, additional studies
- Credit union continuing education courses, seminars, etc.

Employment:

Jefferson Parish Public School System (1972-2008)

- Teacher
- Dean of students
- Vice principal
- Supervisor of child welfare and attendance

Professional/Community Activities:

Jefferson Financial Federal Credit Union (formerly Jefferson School

Board Employees Credit Union)

- Member: 1980-present
- Board of Directors: 1999-present
- Board Chair
- Board Vice-chair
- Board Treasurer
- Various Ad Hoc Committees

Louisiana Credit Union League

- Board of Directors

InclusivCare Health Centers

- Board Member

Jefferson Economic Development and Port District

- Commissioner

Judiciary Commission of Louisiana

- Commissioner

Mount Pilgrim Baptist Church, Harvey, LA

- Board of Deacons

CRAIG MELANCON

Education:

- Delgado Community College
- Credit union continuing education courses, seminars, etc.

Employment:

- Cornerstone Chemical Co., Waggaman, LA: Shift Superintendent
- St. Charles Parish Coroner's Office: Forensic Death Investigator
- St. Charles Parish Hospital: Emergency Medical Service paramedic

Certifications:

- Occupational Safety Manager
- Nationally Registered Paramedic

Credit Union Experience:

Jefferson Financial Federal Credit Union

- Member
- Supervisory Committee

Coastland Federal Credit Union

- Member
- Board of Directors, 10 years
- Chair, Board of Directors
- Various Ad Hoc Committees

German Coast Federal Credit Union

- Member
- Board of Directors, 15 years
- Chairman
- Vice-chairman
- Treasurer
- Various Ad Hoc Committees

NATASHA RICHARDSON (HAYNES) (Incumbent)

Education:

- University of Southwestern Louisiana, B.S. Degree (1996)
- University of Phoenix, New Orleans Campus, MBA (2004)

Professional Experience:

Children's Hospital (21 years)

- Vice President, Academic Affiliations and Community Programs (Present)
 - Experience includes: budget creation, monitoring revenue and expenses and operational management of various departments simultaneously, strategic planning and project management. In addition, member of several hospital committees and is the program administrator for several hospital programs.

Credit Union/Community Experience:

Jefferson Financial Federal Credit Union

- Member, 2 years
- Supervisory Committee Member, 2 years

Coastland Federal Credit Union

- Member, 19 years
- Board Member, 4 years

Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Incorporated

- Member, 12 years
- Local Chapter Treasurer, 2 years

Girl Scouts Louisiana East

- Troop Leader, 10 years

SHARON WEGNER (Incumbent)

Education:

- Loyola University, B.S. Degree
- Nichols State University, M Ed. Degree
- University of New Orleans, 30 additional hours
- Credit union continuing education courses, seminars, etc.

Professional Certification:

- Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education Lifetime Teaching Certificate

Employment:

Director of Workforce in Jefferson Parish Government: 2007-present

- Guide unemployed/underemployed citizens into training for better jobs
- Manage multi-million-dollar federal grant that funds the program

Jefferson Parish Public School System: 1972-2003

- Teacher
- Administrator

Professional/Community Activities:

- Management Trustee, Jefferson Federation of Teachers Health and Welfare Fund: 1982-2007
- Commissioner, Regional Transit Authority Board: 2006-present
- Jefferson Financial Federal Credit Union (formerly Jefferson Parish School Board Employees CU) | Present for CU growth from \$6M (in 1982) to \$900M
 - Member: 1982-present
 - Board of Directors
 - Board Chair
 - Board Secretary
 - Board Security Officer
 - Member of various Ad Hoc Committees
- Louisiana Credit Union League: Vice-President of Governmental Affairs, 1999-2009

NATHAN WINESBERRY (Incumbent)

Education:

- Graduate: LSU at Monroe (Northeast Louisiana University), 1973
 - B.A. (Social Studies w/ Education and Speech Minor)
- Additional courses at various universities
- Credit Union continuing education courses, seminars, etc.

Employment:

- Marriott Hotel: security staffer and Night Auditor
- Jefferson Parish Public Schools: 1973 to present
 - Teacher
 - Student Dean
 - Coach
 - Educator/Teacher for in-school suspension program

Civic/Professional Involvement:

Jefferson Federation of Teachers:

- Vice-President of High School and Contract Negotiator

Jefferson Financial Federal Credit Union (formerly Jefferson School

Employees Credit Union)

- Member: 40+ years
- Elected to Board of Directors: 1993
 - Treasurer
 - Secretary
 - Security Officer
 - Various Ad Hoc Committees
- Member: Advisory Board to Pastor, St. Mary's Church and Male Choir
- Avid investor in financial markets, companies, properties, and public businesses for over forty years.
- Member of the Advisory Board to our Pastor at St. Mary's Church and member in the Male
- Choir for over 25 years